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Jacqueline Vizcarrondo

From:
To: J Gomes
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 5:02 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Compiling statistical data

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

J Gomes 
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message. Please try to resend the message later. 

The following organization rejected your message: BL0GCC02FT015.mail.protection.outlook.com. 

 
 
 
 
 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: BLAPR09MB7250.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 

jgomes@co.humboldt.ca.us 
BL0GCC02FT015.mail.protection.outlook.com 
Remote Server returned '554 5.4.0 <BL0GCC02FT015.mail.protection.outlook.com #5.4.14 smtp;554 5.4.14 Hop count 
exceeded - possible mail loop ATTR34 [BL0GCC02FT015.eop-gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com]>' 

Original message headers: 

ARC-Seal: i=4; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=pass; 
 
b=Ut3b8nXWW12pgQ2vc9w5xWiH3oKx/Twobxd7+AWm9ujBRcrvxQmjNG0fxMIj941xOT7MJWbR4WZS9op0Cbuke+D
N/qoBpGabZ6D9AUef2HfZjnsbPGIEQLOz7/5t5rE6dl5yCl7bx4HB4Mu0JJgigLcOlG6nC+s/BRoKNovt3Q+delFY
/zuib3WRkSW56NXjy8L1lQdSooHOGWZQJa9iNqM0epMHPy1Us7O+UJafilGkHgfTADcztUpFBjmG5lD0KsLwD8DlG
vga3XdeuNpSYoD1xuBbGmkYfK/yTduKJ8cbIWUbknYNxwJOeYwkRP2GWh6d4zBAnlixo4sxWN8qaA== 
ARC-Message-Signature: i=4; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com; 
 s=arcselector9901; 
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck; 
 bh=RgviR8kRtCSWB80yptvUW4iD1E3iAP9hU+Gk2fjfJh8=; 
 
b=c/3OMG6naQGTzacTXR4x3zwUA0MZvymnK0gDMZuhkyfOA1x/aqc0fVfFRpWOJDkG4zvckIc/EUCTFUrb9hUDP5f
fIvTSZMxVmH1Cw/SzUN6UbHRwU9kHceIWsDzH7Vgm10VVvtuIGefHI7MbMCspdcENkxch+uv/WNALSfKCIGLP2WEV
bEzrMpZPMwV7fDoVEtIpl5KArMzOqXL/lkkM19mvfMvjHzJGoAJsg0FS8FNoacScFLSDlhK8x994D5dRPpp5ByC0Y
un8+aDEQl3pZdiz3KMv1GkNrvzG5QhaYOD1zwb29zX/1CDA8RTcTEkJKVnZnLP4etOzzqm2RJSv4Q== 
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=4; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass (sender ip is 
 40.107.89.69) smtp.rcpttodomain=humboldtco.mail.onmicrosoft.com 
 smtp.mailfrom=contracostada.org; dmarc=bestguesspass action=none 
 header.from=contracostada.org; dkim=pass (signature was verified) 
 header.d=cccounty.onmicrosoft.com; arc=pass (0 oda=1 ltdi=1 
 spf=[1,3,smtp.mailfrom=contracostada.org] 
 dkim=[1,1,header.d=contracostada.org] 
 dmarc=[1,1,header.from=contracostada.org]) 
Received: from BN6PR09CA0056.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:404:7a::18) 
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 by BLAPR09MB7250.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:208:2ac::16) with 
 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.3846.27; Wed, 17 Feb 
 2021 01:01:28 +0000 
Received: from BL0GCC02FT015.eop-gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com 
 (2a01:111:f400:7d05::209) by BN6PR09CA0056.outlook.office365.com 
 (2603:10b6:404:7a::18) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.3846.28 via Frontend 
 Transport; Wed, 17 Feb 2021 01:01:28 +0000 
Authentication-Results: spf=pass (sender IP is 40.107.89.69) 
 smtp.mailfrom=contracostada.org; humboldtco.mail.onmicrosoft.com; dkim=pass 
 (signature was verified) 
 header.d=cccounty.onmicrosoft.com;humboldtco.mail.onmicrosoft.com; 
 dmarc=bestguesspass action=none header.from=contracostada.org;compauth=pass 
 reason=109 
Received-SPF: Pass (protection.outlook.com: domain of contracostada.org 
 designates 40.107.89.69 as permitted sender) receiver=protection.outlook.com; 
 client-ip=40.107.89.69; helo=GCC02-BL0-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com; 
Received: from GCC02-BL0-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com (40.107.89.69) by 
 BL0GCC02FT015.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.97.10.146) with Microsoft SMTP 
 Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 
 15.20.3846.25 via Frontend Transport; Wed, 17 Feb 2021 01:01:25 +0000 
ARC-Seal: i=3; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=pass; 
 
b=SaLxTNyspPFA1FQQgO2/OUdaHR8iiYySlPYC88uwJGgnT7XrnU+rc4ua/r16zu+l03F2YT7J+WHWk9IqJ8gZDwF
oEMd6OaH+65VNhMz24H6x9G/VWa2HC82VivPWq3zRAgyPr4Pvk/m7O036MMwSp9FbsiVw05mBhKu88p6zs7jRQHu4
XDJlrGM2XqZQDlSeuA3D+Xn5jxdqusAHcBzeNgLbM1jQEko97QbSl17F62OVTB1DadNWwgOgVYTRblTfIx35Gw0uS
KIn2nPQvaBa6HzlELBdo+xiVKrwL/uQ5d7kAI0dE2GVrHdkFykpl/wlbk+7WL0ag7OuVK2TXcJJrA== 
ARC-Message-Signature: i=3; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com; 
 s=arcselector9901; 
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck; 
 bh=RgviR8kRtCSWB80yptvUW4iD1E3iAP9hU+Gk2fjfJh8=; 
 
b=U83Sp+dIWG+G6rJxmGszzDWjzOqxGAyn9lgujkWBaak4u7xJJ2us9W11GxkC+4ksKnu1fO0Wgx55KUfI5SO47xF
RwAvAn6ZQz5lvn+oo8qfeh/6KRGLHUXb1Aw2SRQ21ven+d0DQJgjgd8020zCMTYfecd+XJmlf2l2klL2S19qNi6JV
KT3O2CIiIbncjEIxuZF9I5nSqKfuaahbljOoYsjooDv+17NsoV/iFYg6HvkdWdiJs/lFyejYkzpXe3bCGy0lSOuoS
MeMipXKXArcS8Ovzc8xVke7tCWpJqNAd+RY9YydzW1J22kwdnFHS8qvpoHEIifZMejd2r/I0gsUdg== 
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=3; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass (sender ip is 
 40.107.91.83) smtp.rcpttodomain=humboldtco.mail.onmicrosoft.com 
 smtp.mailfrom=contracostada.org; dmarc=bestguesspass action=none 
 header.from=contracostada.org; dkim=pass (signature was verified) 
 header.d=cccounty.onmicrosoft.com; arc=pass (0 oda=1 ltdi=1 
 spf=[1,2,smtp.mailfrom=contracostada.org] 
 dkim=[1,1,header.d=contracostada.org] 
 dmarc=[1,1,header.from=contracostada.org]) 
Received: from BN6PR09CA0058.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:404:7a::20) 
 by SA0PR09MB6091.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:806:75::14) with 
 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.3846.25; Wed, 17 Feb 
 2021 01:01:25 +0000 
Received: from DM3GCC02FT001.eop-gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com 
 (2a01:111:f400:7d04::206) by BN6PR09CA0058.outlook.office365.com 
 (2603:10b6:404:7a::20) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.3868.27 via Frontend 
 Transport; Wed, 17 Feb 2021 01:01:23 +0000 
Authentication-Results-Original: spf=pass (sender IP is 40.107.91.83) 
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



3

 designates 40.107.91.83 as permitted sender) receiver=protection.outlook.com; 
 client-ip=40.107.91.83; helo=GCC02-DM3-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com; 
Received: from GCC02-DM3-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com (40.107.91.83) by 
 DM3GCC02FT001.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.97.8.112) with Microsoft SMTP 
 Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 
 15.20.3846.25 via Frontend Transport; Wed, 17 Feb 2021 01:01:22 +0000 
ARC-Seal: i=2; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=pass; 
 
b=UhjzK0ZHACVBoD29Y6rpe4FEaFw43ch2ItqNgWR3da5Aq2Gc2tMV0e9xjqp4IymUstYWq08qewRkn20pdw/M9X+
4tG8vyTzvCPENAaJXnWRK9VzxBToEsAwyd4koZfS/SaOFLM3Jih6PiO6yVzeBxFBQiHyMUlJhu8zJcgeJcMmzczbs
BmukzIAeR39fPu2WJmwpV7y/l+MlgxaS3p6g654wSl4rAKdAB36Rq7L2jm7goU40h91SvtiYDCUpZy09e/GaBDKlD
+y++U04d0WqlxJZjf8MWtAv/C8dcByI54iQF9w0xpehRRBe9hk/BsQjxlxTJnPbyuFGJfvBoariIg== 
ARC-Message-Signature: i=2; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com; 
 s=arcselector9901; 
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck; 
 bh=RgviR8kRtCSWB80yptvUW4iD1E3iAP9hU+Gk2fjfJh8=; 
 
b=F+8mTBhIVY94+oZIacMQJwG4lD1Ef1vjRhjGzYABuxd4fcc+tqaLML7SiNRYtCaDMjdfLAd0WP4XIVT+8c/Ej8k
C84/yNOSmYi1sDgagU2fPbT7O50V+hKB7yUmKS0kkBCd7PCKW09FuF3MCx87B5LQGuD+nAqk9G2ZcubqcjwR9cVke
n7yqgQocQ2btuAUjqXGU+zc50RB6vjaV2wD3VvUgdoKkDbG9w9W/goU2u0tdd+qXDQGoNbdX54WSaWmLhPKJblcEb
iDGe3QX6fMSejPGJu4iABMvKZbQbDKkgyrNdPn9oTFdf443ZKKUx/s+GqYSQiVKlbDY5QSvMx45lw== 
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=2; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass (sender ip is 
 40.107.91.40) smtp.rcpttodomain=co.humboldt.ca.us 
 smtp.mailfrom=contracostada.org; dmarc=bestguesspass action=none 
 header.from=contracostada.org; dkim=pass (signature was verified) 
 header.d=cccounty.onmicrosoft.com; arc=pass (0 oda=1 ltdi=1 
 spf=[1,1,smtp.mailfrom=contracostada.org] 
 dkim=[1,1,header.d=contracostada.org] 
 dmarc=[1,1,header.from=contracostada.org]) 
Received: from BN6PR09CA0070.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:404:7a::32) 
 by PH0PR09MB8329.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:510:6e::22) with 
 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.3846.27; Wed, 17 Feb 
 2021 01:01:18 +0000 
Received: from BL0GCC02FT011.eop-gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com 
 (2a01:111:f400:7d05::202) by BN6PR09CA0070.outlook.office365.com 
 (2603:10b6:404:7a::32) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.3846.27 via Frontend 
 Transport; Wed, 17 Feb 2021 01:01:18 +0000 
Authentication-Results-Original: spf=pass (sender IP is 40.107.91.40) 
 smtp.mailfrom=contracostada.org; co.humboldt.ca.us; dkim=pass (signature was 
 verified) header.d=cccounty.onmicrosoft.com;co.humboldt.ca.us; 
 dmarc=bestguesspass action=none header.from=contracostada.org;compauth=pass 
 reason=109 
Received-SPF: Pass (protection.outlook.com: domain of contracostada.org 
 designates 40.107.91.40 as permitted sender) receiver=protection.outlook.com; 
 client-ip=40.107.91.40; helo=GCC02-DM3-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com; 
Received: from GCC02-DM3-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com (40.107.91.40) by 
 BL0GCC02FT011.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.97.10.162) with Microsoft SMTP 
 Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 
 15.20.3846.25 via Frontend Transport; Wed, 17 Feb 2021 01:01:17 +0000 
ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none; 
 
b=OBKd9elKp/FFrVqvwL58cCkZRFyZQoOG+Ku9nYfdgF+yKg2Qa4+8L+uNQKjjwNb7ODollk3fY9erfeOYv3K7MIx
7Q5CgE8sTHE+phS+rib9NeTOC7k0z6zLwc7KNmMPqZCALEqGXO/TkFiwYnnWw8erYXl3IUcFkCs8BgILVf1I//hcu
Dw2kaQOJp1omPRWTa1Ru9cfhZ6IUi/7pFglo69mCxwRiGQywgzHibesFop+KYmizT2baSbDeeJOp/1ut43qrJCVd7
Saw/+uMuj8NLQ22sXL90RLpk4kDLzek0hgjpLyX/iyknMn9wyenT2bMOqOIBTohlQOhwHgiKDIKeA== 
ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com; 
 s=arcselector9901; 
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck; 
 bh=RgviR8kRtCSWB80yptvUW4iD1E3iAP9hU+Gk2fjfJh8=; 
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b=cPr1JYPBLPoz4eRULgyHa17xFBHiHClOyUJQhhdBGmWDwGl6jQbLCco2Jnp+ERpqjiw/wN1A9llOIfV85+2jtjM
d9KNsmyXSewCAdXP4/gNlSie/OWPUxcKCoChQrEMnxKqo8O4IwGPv2/EGEjDjHsvg5IyfBf2AdrGBGPR15qkFk2SY
d7q1hhrD6jTPp/Hu7FHBFbaMw5g2lWGnOukDjYFB/AQXajKpiqjSUegBJlHREQFs1s5lEH4H8hvgJvBeEaLSh63tH
wRsIO2jU1dZ5c7q0eLD24jONq8zDRmtjNPojvaSZRpecHH8F7IHNObfnQx1sth81Z3yZgdqum6D6g== 
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass 
 smtp.mailfrom=contracostada.org; dmarc=pass action=none 
 header.from=contracostada.org; dkim=pass header.d=contracostada.org; arc=none 
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; 
 d=cccounty.onmicrosoft.com; s=selector2-cccounty-onmicrosoft-com; 
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck; 
 bh=RgviR8kRtCSWB80yptvUW4iD1E3iAP9hU+Gk2fjfJh8=; 
 
b=t4wWFggLQ2/dprEW7BMvpdxgpCxQl1lXMxoB+HISH6m+pus7zpH9bqJrKVTppv9KrCzTP/dsRB3h49Ma6XjHQ9F
eYdK78KTNMZ46iSPbB77w1GBEFugIaxDMuWZ3h/nfZ6M4ycEUkmn4/a4z/587zvsVGCUE4i8MLbiTBsdk2aY= 
Received: from BY3PR09MB7506.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:342::13) 
 by SJ0PR09MB7006.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:264::8) with 
 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.3846.27; Wed, 17 Feb 
 2021 01:01:14 +0000 
Received: from BY3PR09MB7506.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 
 ([fe80::cf0:381e:1c96:dfc0]) by BY3PR09MB7506.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 
 ([fe80::cf0:381e:1c96:dfc0%5]) with mapi id 15.20.3846.042; Wed, 17 Feb 2021 
 01:01:14 +0000 

 
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Subject: Compiling statistical data 
Thread-Topic: Compiling statistical data 
Thread-Index: AdcExwGwZavNYktSQFa/aubJliav+A== 
Date: Wed, 17 Feb 2021 01:01:14 +0000 
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Message-ID: 
<BY3PR09MB7506A03ABB8671FA3859686ADB869@BY3PR09MB7506.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 
Accept-Language: en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
Authentication-Results-Original: amadorgov.org; dkim=none (message not signed) 
 header.d=none;amadorgov.org; dmarc=none action=none 
 header.from=contracostada.org; 
x-originating-ip: [64.166.144.107] 
x-ms-publictraffictype: Email 
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: d238da87-7ab5-4cb7-13b8-08d8d2df8e0d 
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: 
 SJ0PR09MB7006:|PH0PR09MB8329:|SA0PR09MB6091:|BLAPR09MB7250: 
x-microsoft-antispam-prvs: 
<SJ0PR09MB70069BE9FED023EDE9E0029CDB869@SJ0PR09MB7006.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 
x-ms-oob-tlc-oobclassifiers: OLM:10000;OLM:10000;OLM:10000;OLM:10000; 
x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1 
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Untrusted: BCL:0; 
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info-Original: 
ptVpwOuAOKPQaUp0GJgtK61/MStB/Ay6TZZqjGk2vVuZBNfVTkzQLSJaphjxCiEb8xREB7+k0qHKge8XPym7AY3+s
tuuWswmNLZJjnO1vN+sV7eY/N67Tjpm4agTjZ9Gp0E2UhHDBKSog46vEDm0NIaN6JacCFXhPV/0uRQO5yPlCMgpd2
MhIGGdgqxjcrIfmwbYJ4HX1l+tq4Dl3Ar8CKr5PfcgCloo9Q5U0WBWRDoKn2JReYLg8LuRZJLG1yAKcJMrrswLDFS
CISB9AKkneT4kmNU25JYDVWNInEkmKvZykAAC9TAoh7iWgcx0LydCAfV26RN+lwYyO54yLE1AgATcKTdsm4VbycLI
lkHZrvFJT+acNSQpGb657E761QjHNNZxz5AelH6lBUTgTpfs+vWzD9WHSCrgVjmTnSX2+iQesRZ+B/DuHw+bZXIDW
FtXQKqyyi2Rh6rz4rGEdAogvZZQiyOJC3QLKrf3vtMj+HT9k/35qZ7BER4LQIbHkqK9IceRNqHoDlWSyoIu+wgBow
BohxfwMem4BB7ei/4lVjDqXEuqMSIp5XhC6Q76DA03 
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report-Untrusted: 
CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:BY3PR09MB7506.namprd09.pr
od.outlook.com;PTR:;CAT:NONE;SFS:(4636009)(366004)(136003)(39840400004)(376002)(396003)(3
46002)(316002)(52536014)(5660300002)(110136005)(9686003)(7366002)(26005)(6506007)(5501600
2)(7116003)(7406005)(7416002)(186003)(2906002)(71200400001)(8676002)(1191002)(66446008)(3
480700007)(33656002)(86362001)(64756008)(66946007)(8936002)(66476007)(7696005)(478600001)
(66556008)(76116006)(921005)(83380400001);DIR:OUT;SFP:1101; 
X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-Original: =?us-
ascii?Q?TXmDH2vhzpp5YSlSb+cLgLNaMyeV/8jg/2fjlMcz3usJkl3hQLAabJbx3Jf8?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Cl25HbNcSPdMSovdfQU2UpVP8yHwLl6NFfXAkIMahSN90S3XenMhsOy8KWOv?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?GiY06H4Z7y1OCFnI5OULqKmbxDQTXK08d0kGIjFPkM4Pe6AUyrjsmWRpuiQJ?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?vYJZ3K6mZV+oMGY8XmFGr59dYE+1oHiBuiBzjyc16/C4PJWDQCEdGONnM08j?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?TbzBcIR7fY0VO4nuQKUkgp5GplWk/V2/oHlwHiS4bus5Zr/VEi2NXTOyMigv?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?6nFd4tIMyvQhwBYpiOOQDgG3/pf0CTEe82lfW9+9d6yJ1d2jNdOHor/IB9XN?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?1aQUVnh8O+1lNCT9farzkJQuZ5RXrQaVvnwezWG4QfHe3jTeagXYqc76pD7l?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?rFvTYBVsIFs9/EUmUqbRILtbHl65i6GkHan7BheMeF8a67Sip8aPvNgj9K/z?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?O8RF95LMvHUbbLmT6B6yDx8xWMwxp6/+bULaLR4dtfmmqbh7t1mWMLA2pWjt?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?76jdfWdDOW6K3wqoca/DiQPc8DIWyWEAwlhJQWfG83Gm+aPjPAiIYDp1sZMo?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?S5D7w9on1ufV/RBG6NAida0bsyAXFzc2FfspO4zXQpYlFt/IIDArhP5TGXKz?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?4+yGKxj6Qog5h9g1utU+JtnpikyCwH3nBE1uBO4M1b8+8UCQeXzZvSwyhkpu?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?wPhxYxP6yqVZkLypC/kdusBZ1Os73Gf4d/1/7NMk6LlZSgrLzoYiiMQ2KW/w?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?AxIipd7EoBMMsyC8FxFoVh2M7bq4X5CFOECpBzdBVaniOCnt1Ao/rrluAncp?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?0nxHhYTjV3rLOGA4avrCYh1Utt1k5xc7yKavZIP4MhtCLWtEeuRePVlyXi7g?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?xJhHknh6ixHyfUz3lf1C0mE8LHIQjS1JOQJV31VLpB7zoMHMXwaZk5fbzoh1?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?hi1r4+eF8yJ6VG/FttRw3Tj+9+lmS7fXwL/S0czffm9FV8gWGS5FNRoQDzJ1?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?5C9s3ma74iRz3ep5nyQNYcnFjISpCLjMdmlpQy/xbpOisrjW+RJWWsS82pBm?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?u4KUAeGIJHC7lvu5tRNhjLRsdKJ8pQCJhBIanw6FYnXY9vSmrZnUM7gvnvFc?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?kz2L8DjmGLqfgfdlN926FV1/4hXqUannuQevcb14frxfBAikCEU2EfkqHuHL?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?eQdqr+Kw6Dmgit9HvPxQHNinAqdX4b5p27dIPf4PXjSuesBSY0OJnu6g94XS?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?SqLga5ujzRJv29GmoLdd1AAXtTcy6xEiShylBqXs8HzQvb77UvOvvgbtuFoL?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?RyoIRybrECIl+yx/ECZCAHO4?= 
x-ms-exchange-transport-forked: True 
Content-Type: multipart/alternative; 
 boundary="_000_BY3PR09MB7506A03ABB8671FA3859686ADB869BY3PR09MB7506namp_" 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
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X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: SJ0PR09MB7006 
Return-Path: GAndrews@contracostada.org 
X-EOPAttributedMessage: 2 
X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage: c00ae2b6-4fe8-44f1-9863-7b1adf4b27cb:2 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStripped: BL0GCC02FT011.eop-
gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersPromoted: BL0GCC02FT011.eop-
gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com 
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id-Prvs: 1145c869-5460-4c17-a181-08d8d2df8685 
X-LD-Processed: c00ae2b6-4fe8-44f1-9863-7b1adf4b27cb,ExtAddr,ExtAddr,ExtAddr 
X-MS-Exchange-AtpMessageProperties: SA 
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Untrusted: BCL:0; 
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info-Original: =?us-
ascii?Q?7N1Ny2uQlolVV2oof2Ni8H8SFqLQEpR7SDeR88+mxk22oXl0RpItr35bajed?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?LyCHHzC8qiUBd6qVYnxCS/sOU5xFjgTqVgaXz6ph3vLdRJLIGjqg5kCfiejL?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?3J3NWPIe+z6BbOw4qtw0oWY2R0oY5ghGOt8l6/cHlHmhgOdXB2AwjGYmXQE+?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?G5c0c4F347NcUZCBtITUwHppSf1GRJF4IvUigqOq4IvNlarQnjQqxwoEHjF9?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?6gpnggEJAJxwgIsnrcdSCB0IZ01s+sH1rKUdknsp9RImvm8sJLGzLbFOtwWt?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?TOW0GeG3bZgV8sh8hs3Zo3WVtd8Uh+F+YJBzVqd5VCowTk9KOvfFTK6Zbl3t?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?2tf5csjxY5skJEUIqGfa/WC2VTrtdnkxdlz6t8VxSDtx0tZ3L9v6GsMRvtfa?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?LM6X6SAAf7NY/Ydg7zj45tFHuUrqUd3StyNSf3hOlNk86aF8de4XmJLWBD1s?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?ZF6cmEioL5miE3xfOaxH1DvuApNOCYcJs0ELcEQkQ6Mdq5gQNk0fLumNDw0T?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?IBvDdrnAEEU6VZ+yFNnxss8F89uZ+76rwZJkCKI+LaRNwDxtlA5cI75hUTYF?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?w7adWQLomTUwbilVhMCV3/DIVpidEVqelNUJ9EwvENIWBpREOgXF+3eeJz2y?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?AYNFJUA6O0kYI/hfi+VPoEEMRJQJTp6b2BQhvsdSC3eDam5+MFmyxYBIF2mR?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Cd3KkCJ3zJfABjwCQfCF4EvfUL6Qk9z+obQJfRmE119+VLDjIW1CTPZdyyEW?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?+XL7j0bP4aNIq5GPc0BP6O1oABjF6GrcRU9a0fL4pUSMjee7EnXa1zbuhI61?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?VjsLrVwFD4iZOvJutb3Ft+zI4eEVfyT4hryo3kiomne4kUeA3ylAwPHX1+m6?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?dLIcWeYeaWSy2eYo1MNjtAEbsCEkF8tHJnyeuRZ1EdK6OSYC50rkyVbch1lA?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?hPTuQ5e7crjS+47VL8wjNX2IT69+zxh83M8wfa0pitDdxeZps6m3H+0ytO3w?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?LacoMhDxgQK/a9NnAQPlb1oZksoE3eCvsKxSWJMykoeQeYknq4o65tc4NFuV?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Wok+dP5yi9c8hLs9VEStWcQMjXcf9s1Ukj0tBr+nsACVOhEkoDaN/GdIzoKN?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?0I6gjW83SaaCG6jqHL//FC0LSqGJTkSEWMS+HnwFkiau/cC0asmDDJ0oV/Ob?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?hfiDXWmlr0QF8IKPB4QLH9yo8jHjyo9KZx0c0o3IAVNv4xNuz8uCIECPZjSJ?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?g63ngkcifD3rvor0itiHRlJKQoIKRosRaXHHH9boxZcLkzapvKm/IrwSKD1+?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?5mguBfEnU5EDdbt4FYGsU8veXob8f9Vq7vgU6ouQw01gemBIAv5cdAdk8l8a?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?PXofBXqO8SbAM8NOWgnb1OOHaQ9Vk+EgJJkdDQJWvqdSjiws18qHuE4O62CR?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?wHvBuFC3HoztecTFgBtjzV+XOMCJ9V1LANlo03fGVXIkm1BqknMdA0yRm9pE?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?z3fenU2KE6JdLoJZOABLDQT6tqB7WUh3nNNqu/Ldjx5X35d3PWmJv0S15qRk?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?hjn3+EkgO95jnRitmQfl9VeRlxhdT92647SiaO99jPohVcu1jYSApFcW11Ns?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?UrLkAwrr6kBRGZZ7ucYsuk/nKucbJsDKbANXVfp2z7290MRUrpI8MpEyvPhr?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?HDE7V7OEegMVP2ODRVfMJJi9igQ=3D?= 
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report-Untrusted: 
CIP:40.107.91.40;CTRY:US;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:GCC02-DM3-
obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com;PTR:mail-
dm3gcc02on2040.outbound.protection.outlook.com;CAT:NONE;SFS:(4636009)(83320400002)(356005
)(83290400002)(83310400002)(83300400002)(33656002)(83280400002)(7696005)(7116003)(8338040
0001)(7636003)(1191002)(921005)(110136005)(8676002)(5660300002)(3480700007)(86362001)(550
16002)(52536014)(9686003)(1096003)(6506007)(36906005)(58800400005)(336012)(22186003)(2600
5)(8636004);DIR:INB; 
X-ExternalRecipientOutboundConnectors: c00ae2b6-4fe8-44f1-9863-7b1adf4b27cb 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: PH0PR09MB8329 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStripped: DM3GCC02FT001.eop-
gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersPromoted: DM3GCC02FT001.eop-
gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com 
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id-Prvs: 6132bb63-1f0a-49e7-0285-08d8d2df8847 
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Untrusted: BCL:0; 
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info-Original: =?us-
ascii?Q?h1E10M86EmaDWXsq9u8UWjkXOkWXTenTaB+j9d3GPJWebg5MCWYVGyuEgFIm?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?oMDYTC+FZQngkIlCo4H69U5ItHPpZePh8nXymTXTh8Vln1gVdNdxgbeaTjSB?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?oIxC+h17vR8IaAG2ekRtWMO3t8VEHhLYfwcd+2WRmbhqORoKtN3V0dANsslU?= 
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 =?us-ascii?Q?8d2XE5unJRgEyzb+5xOZ5ku2T4WIoKSFOfTYoiWbAoiLQBmFXsCQtnonXS5r?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?+KxdRZ1X1awsZUs/hTfXe9RNKDywk2molqRDMccsk+hOKBTCjUC0nL359GnT?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?sGmyxnzi3HAqtxgGtkPeRUNdJaxfN989FUzp8WcsB+iR74GzEFn38B59T997?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?uQ467HtFE/X2SKgU+ufp7rDohbxGwOLvdlzl3+3XEm43pFabdwiytQ5fCa30?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?sHLqPaSaABNXEa4aMcOY5721hdSsRE4TLUpiN59MHKkAioTse4RKXFZxHKbB?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?rGaoZ+xB8MTFihuN7FtI/OMrMDsotcdnFLK7NSsf3s9nfkAyneE6HsGnvU+k?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?/O4up93BHjfopLUlXH6cTCby/C/pllgIJ3mKwdFyXzMEybfmOx/RpGadjCk5?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?WUvq8lPDqn8q9eeR6q30OD7ZpeWEUiSKcerBDiNyfHGSLRuhyGsynl5gAU6p?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?ds8queeVf7FrE7uhdqYwmGCY0ZWzc8P5CUAgaiw5wEkawGLPvfWvsycR3aJ/?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?ID39qNvHbMimIys2OmYQqPRlWRbO6J1ud4cV+MRlHGEmqU3VoI0daK/dMhTw?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?TrpAPRgqqyenRiL7k4uPFk5X76OV1YX/5K+IPQDQi+aRUf1QC67unB9v5GZX?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?CAGO+0fd7SEXZx8KDcqipIiVJ5KsvkrPT1SkoChcpRY35kRV3NaIQ+X35CYt?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?bganP0CVCZCZvF196hSE6X79a8fW4UojfGqc5wVqYi29wYGguNrTvu5Tq7Ta?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?ny99/8JuPtCENpvZMacRDfGQjfJBx+CHQ+24dUgRN5a3wx/yGd+sUqe59uQP?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?jnU8t0jkp/C3HJvgZCIuZRitfuY6DQwfJXGg6xnTN5fZdK8JRShWA6bvEQBB?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?pb08JhUN/L+2HuhB0ofYFMp/RqHzYAHH8bUMxogWsN0gQNzjjm2gO4QD3hBQ?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?zn1IZ6l5x4VdIonjoVBhds8fH3FeRJFTBxLW8j7XlHWeXkasu9uJvcyFENfo?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?HnFtdC6pBCFcneZWjKymy/B+6rB737UwKptmQtF1zIAT7woxulhdZrFeclZa?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?W6At5V3HkWFbruPnGbdwPBOgKz6TyoF2N1Dejvo5ZOD4vdIp25L76jHqWoUW?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?K7+NXWQCHjYof/efNggmgCuGTFT+cPwtIUXC8d+fT/ZPNhNvUjBB1LrjCcqi?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?elw8THqBTf9bPDgrYhKC0qE8M7qkKbLA5cVOx0kMoaPslx3G6ExwKUAwdWEI?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?ISWlvx29o6QdvW3P9TktkRUnxsJgRxcN+fJb3T9LV7QR+bX+VinDqL6u+W74?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?dKugZp4qTEGuiqmGaeB1asXid8WfnPCQzUCGuihZVJr5wZjtu2vdlDCLvMvN?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?zqq2xwaNoYa0LgrZ6OKRFC1jC+qGMZXQsEOAqfrVcjRU4crwxtDJHBGivy/C?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?UBDzZCxC1MN08zUoL6RTpJtBr1NQwVMxCHHRqcFLQkXX?= 
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report-Untrusted: 
CIP:40.107.91.83;CTRY:US;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:GCC02-DM3-
obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com;PTR:mail-
dm3gcc02on2083.outbound.protection.outlook.com;CAT:NONE;SFS:(4636009)(5660300002)(26005)(
52536014)(6506007)(110136005)(8676002)(7696005)(33656002)(1191002)(1096003)(7116003)(8338
0400001)(336012)(921005)(7636003)(356005)(9686003)(86362001)(3480700007)(55016002)(863600
4)(58800400005);DIR:INB; 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: SA0PR09MB6091 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStripped: BL0GCC02FT015.eop-
gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersPromoted: BL0GCC02FT015.eop-
gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com 
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id-Prvs: 
 fe40136b-66dc-4cd9-3a69-08d8d2df8b0f 
X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0; 
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info: 
 =?us-ascii?Q?MIFj+xvDGprYzdWCMYCQLYAueGLflp6/TRLetRxhtcLzy+qMjzsO3orNd8pr?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?IZsnw7ts1bDo+LErJbvhOt3Owi7xeE6jVAt0XJDID9ctX9CzZJMIX2lfPdAP?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?M/QZ8prDMKT6rPy8LZAbiyOKQi11uOjxWuVT8vC6rWqU9NY8MqYG3Hl1nQRk?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?ohePc9U9fbrqyz2+MiM1oFLoJDOyaS7YUS01FJWYmFsmsgoi8ZgDgN9+2YjH?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?/e1In0E+vsnc5Ujz3DViTfPC0mHYebI7aHR9g4EFvqsDUh8zT5MWEqFrdWg7?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?ndQiqldmiiLiaDJLUE42Lh/Tdtmud8xKm25KeSIHt9B7HKzbMCXvwYDJDyv0?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?JKnwGJAhuevmj/f5Nv7fX7+43wFFD2uzCQoFTXYKumsA/sAYPeaTuxbmtYrS?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?IKxlRiQIkVo1YOnw06qN3znsryAPt3CFW4FqJ6R01tLsj/yHaSiI615iv/nw?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Nu4HS/2vIVT1Uxq2a40BQnb9+NDeOBj0n5BzMbwagxKzntC38Re9Dsdzaz6v?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?+6XLbPBeTRS4lWHmJvta54ID7jAsqs05BbAHsXqxyCRLoHiJvwal7I5o4i80?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?/mOBL2EmT6FLSvunXLE9In9GTyfXK66KUglMjujuaCvfuwu52Uer2URGnIq4?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?ZaKo3FdismYFGAaktNDQkEH3IEazptI6IJ2C88untAC08hnW6ugv9nnEgjCl?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?1LvmuQEJxNePz55BRJLclPbXDeYieMKB90pVJCtEO2QEbzSQq1zR60aoKkL2?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?DoV1QMwVvt8Zblot6Va6MCrLUmv0PU7u4TgaTeT7V65ToCyGmPQr3P1JOiVX?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?5h0BVRxLwf5YcqFzp3nb9oLhT31REL6ujWbtrUdD390Doa7VyvFj626cFSaV?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?6UIkOFEQMrjtM4oXNulHmlSyaO6KQbgDynASVZur0QIyx82NJvpDv6h3yMCD?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?58UxQ/DIc6E5ir/xKk3a+KvvTI8SP8ph/6KqeP5hC63C3ncEU4M+vdYuAKMO?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?f6EZSyYFsRN7dis5m2arDjWh7ZldF0EzzzrEPFeOOkEnkMAvAZwBWUINZmAj?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?BnfXneIMSQz2nnRXjF1HcxPRZDnv35vzV4wP2/0dbFybxcPkKns6RkNY4+8i?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?703VTll9+h78LbMAiNPFmE7Kqj1XM4L1149rGulqt7L56w0C/U44O4hej0OU?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?c8TiuFuEXJSqivnCFXNfXMnqTyhn7mrPGCdD2nvHL8odTT3zYcedz3/5kHkm?= 
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 =?us-ascii?Q?1yW9n9Y4DCRMwPJS3csv2KeBqnSsTPTzLVsC6OztPI7X25nTyVgWtQLj/uMk?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?1vie8kYSMyLQI79osvyn5dF4VfZdn2bwihYnEaSW15HhnfpW6tJj6jpWIH1q?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?IIEa45hAGyJsL/tumQtot/l9y6csErUMpXtTHLyF8MFIha9Gx+JgJJC2bVeO?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?MOpcyNfB7FuVns1G06NqE3F79oBCSGTu71m64hupMeeYgmiFIOV8q1oxKcn/?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?k4Dp/HWnS8Xar6hxU+DU0VrNByXLTZmTx26ROFbAbq3w9YjvbHXJeF2CZdga?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?wa5jOzJ6/7ehYzyfEO7ignROQKYlG/pWY4vGQkHPiejxeIZeO2K+PN+j4DQF?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?h67yy+v1TtVqCFZ27Zix5AUG9bUHrpfxb3eJ/na8+u5b?= 
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: 
 CIP:40.107.89.69;CTRY:US;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:GCC02-BL0-
obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com;PTR:mail-
bl2gcc02on2069.outbound.protection.outlook.com;CAT:NONE;SFS:(4636009)(8676002)(9686003)(2
6005)(36906005)(3480700007)(5660300002)(55016002)(1191002)(6506007)(7116003)(58800400005)
(52536014)(921005)(7636003)(8636004)(336012)(110136005)(83380400001)(86362001)(1096003)(3
3656002)(7696005);DIR:INB; 
X-OriginatorOrg: co.humboldt.ca.us 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 17 Feb 2021 01:01:25.9773 
 (UTC) 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: d238da87-7ab5-4cb7-13b8-08d8d2df8e0d 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: c00ae2b6-4fe8-44f1-9863-7b1adf4b27cb 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: 
 BL0GCC02FT015.eop-gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Anonymous 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: Internet 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: BLAPR09MB7250 




